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From: Filarski, Thomas  
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:47 PM 
To: Matthew Smith 
Cc: Filarski, Thomas 
Subject: RE: IPR2015-01201 communication from panel 
 
Matt 
The pages were to be cited in the declaration but unfortunately omitted.  
I got the filing wrong; it is my name on the papers. 
I agree that we should tell the Board we are discussing further. 
 
Tom 
 

From: Matthew Smith [mailto:smith@turnerboyd.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 12:40 PM 
To: Filarski, Thomas 
Subject: RE: IPR2015-01201 communication from panel 
 
Thanks, Tom.  We can mention (1) on the call today. 
 
On (3), why are these clerical errors?  It’s not clear in your motion.  Are you saying the you had planned to file the 
additional documents on the due date, but your paralegals got the filing wrong?  We have not had time to discuss the 
motion yet (you should have contacted us before you filed), but I’m ok with telling the Board that we would like the 
chance to discuss further before Sony files an opposition. 
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